From: Stigall, Wendy 5. (DOC)

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2013 10;12 AM
To: : DOC DL ALL CRMS

Ce: Leigh, Lorl A, {DOC)

Subject: King Decision

The slide that | had in the presentation last week was actually correct. | have writien it
up again though so you can see the breakdown of what our current calculations are
doing so hopefully this will help you understand what we are trying to fix. | am not sure
when the fix will be added to OMNI but we will do a nofification first because it will be
changing some release dates dramatically.
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Example of King Decision and problem with the current catculations:

Offender served the ijnandafsory partion of their sentence, They had a base sentence of 20 months {608
days) left to serve. ‘

The offender had an ERT% of 33 1/3%. The maximum amount good time the offender should be able to
recelve on 608 days is 202 days.

in the example we have the offender is getting 231 days of jail good time which is already exceeding the
maximum good time allowed on 608 days.

Our current calculations then have us subtracting the 231 days of jail good time from the 608 day base
sentence which leaves 377 days to serve.

We then give the offender DOC earned release time on the 377 days of 125 days leaving the offender
with 252 days left to serve. :

However the offender re;:eived 231 days of jail good time plus 125 days of DOC earned release time for
a total of 356 days earned release credits when a sentence of 608 days is really only eligible for 202
days.

S if the offender receives 356 days on a 608 day sentence they are getting 58% earned release time
when the maximum allowed by law is 33 1/3% or 202 days.
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